
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 3:25 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-052-200123 - 8040 (aka 130) Birdseye Road Farmington CT - 876335 
 

Good afternoon, 
 
Construction is completed. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than 
the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  
 



September 29, 2020 
 
Mr. Robert Brodka   B+T Group 
Crown Castle   1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
2000 Corporate Drive   Tulsa, OK 74119 
Canonsburg, PA 15317       (918) 587-4630 
(201) 316-9169   btwo@btgrp.com 
 
Subject:                Construction Completion Letter 
 
Carrier Designation: Site Name:                                            New Britain 5 CT 
  
  
 
Engineering Firm Designation: B+T Group Project Number:               077969.019.01 
 
 
Site Data:        130 Birdseye Road, Farmington, CT 06032 

Latitude 41.72613000°, Longitude -72.80179000° 
          Monopole 
 
Dear Mr. Brodka, 
 
B+T Group is pleased to submit this “Construction Completion Letter” regarding the above mentioned 
Monopole.   
 
We reviewed the photographs of the telecommunications equipment installed on the Monopole, taken on June 
25, 2020.  Based on the photographs provided and the construction drawings by B+T Group dated January 10, 
2020, this telecommunications site has the following antennas and associated equipment installed in three 
sectors on the Monopole. 
 

• (3) New Antennas 
• (3) New RRHS 
• (1) New Sitepro1 PRK-1245 
• Modify Antenna Mount Per MA by CLS Engineering dated 10/28/19 

 
 

The quantities and types of antennas and associated equipment from the photographs are in compliance, 
therefore, it is our opinion that the antennas and associated equipment were properly installed. 
 
We at B+T Group appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you and Crown 
Castle. If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects, please give us a call. 
 
Construction Control Inspection Letter prepared by: Sam Cody 
 
Respectfully submitted by: B+T Engineering, Inc. (COA PEC.0001564 Exp. 2/10/21) 
 
 
 
Scott S. Vance, P.E. 
Engineer of Record 

 
 
 



 




